Edossa, Desalegn

From: Martin, Katie

Sent: February 16, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Edossa, Desalegn

Cc: Bajwa, Mehak; Bridges, Sonja
Subject: RE: FW: Cancelling licence #3121E
Hi Edossa,

Yes this satisfies all our previous concerns with the site. Thanks for checking with ECE prior to cancelling the EAL.
Everything is done on our end for licence cancellation.

Thanks,

Katie Martin

Environment Officer, Environmental Compliance & Enforcement Branch
Environment and Climate Change

Katie.Martin@gov.mb.ca / cell: 204-485-6797

24hr Environmental Emergency Response Line: 1-204-944-4888/1-855-944-4888

From: Edossa, Desalegn <Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 12:04 PM

To: Martin, Katie <Katie.Martin@gov.mb.ca>

Cc: Bajwa, Mehak <Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: FW: FW: Cancelling licence #3121E

Good morning Katie,

This email | sent to Sonja is bouncing back to me. Can you please check email communications we had earlier regarding
licence cancellation request from the City of Winnipeg (licence # 3121E). | am also attaching the soil remediation report
received from Dillon. Please let us know if we can proceed with cancellation of this licence.

Thank you,

Desalegn Edossa, D.Eng., P.Eng.

Environmental Engineer || Land Use, Waste Management & Energy
Environmental Approvals Branch

Department of Environment and Climate

T: (204) 945-7021 / Email: Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca

From: Edossa, Desalegn

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:07 AM
To: Bridges, Sonja <Sonja.Bridges@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: Bajwa, Mehak <Mehak.Bajwa@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: FW: Cancelling licence #3121E

Good morning Sonja,
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Can we proceed with cancellation of this licence?
Thank you,

Desalegn Edossa, D.Eng., P.Eng.

Environmental Engineer || Land Use, Waste Management & Energy
Environmental Approvals Branch

Department of Environment and Climate

T: (204) 945-7021 / Email: Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca

From: Heinrichs, Dennis <dheinrichs@dillon.ca>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:59 AM

To: Edossa, Desalegn <Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca>

Cc: Dey, Asit <Asit.Dey@gov.mb.ca>; Bridges, Sonja <Sonja.Bridges@gov.mb.ca>; 163611 <163611@dillon.ca>
Subject: Re: FW: Cancelling licence #3121E

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’'un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Edossa - with the support of the project team staff we have located the file information that | believe you requested.
Please find attached the letter from your department dated May 11, 2020 to PCL Constructors Canada.

In addition, also attached is the Environmental Remediation Plan Closeout Report Pembina Junction Wye Area Lands
filed April 22, 2020.

Please let me know if you require any additional information.

Dennis Heinrichs

Dennis Heinrichs

Partner

Dillon Consulting Limited
300-100 Innovation Drive

"“"M“W Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3T 6G2

T - 204.453.2353 ext. 4065

,;',FA’LMED F - 204.452.4412
DILLON COMPANIES M - 204.223.3844
CONSULTING DHeinrichs@dillon.ca

www.dillon.ca

in|¥ |0

In office: Monday to Thursday; off Friday

On Fri, Jan 26, 2024 at 3:57 PM Edossa, Desalegn <Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Dennis,
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Our environmental compliance and enforcement branch has expressed their concerns regarding the cancellation
request you submitted for licence #3121E on behalf of the City of Winnipeg. Could you please provide us with the
details of any remedial actions undertaken regarding this concern.

Thank you,

From: Bridges, Sonja <Sonja.Bridges@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Edossa, Desalegn <Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: Cancelling licence #3121E

Good Afternoon Desalegn,

Based on a quick file review, there is an email notification from the City of Winnipeg dated Oct. 26, 2017 that there was
some contaminated soil to be removed from the project site. May need to follow-up with the contaminated sites
program to verify that all site remediation work is complete. If the department does not have the information, then
Dillon should be able to provide the details.

Feel free to call or email me if you wish to discuss this further.

Regards,

Sonja Bridges,

A/Regional Supervisor

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Environment and Climate Change

Box 36, 14 Fultz Blvd

Winnipeg, MB R3Y OL6

Phone: 204-918-4271
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Fax: 204-948-2338

sonja.bridges@gov.mb.ca

Emergency Response Line: 204-944-4888 or toll free 1-855-944-4888 (Manitoba only)

Move notice: Our office has moved to a new location at Box 36, 14 Fultz Blvd, Winnipeg MB R3Y OL6. Please update
your address book. Our new office location will be open to public on March 20, 2023.

From: Edossa, Desalegn <Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:48 PM

To: Bridges, Sonja <Sonja.Bridges@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: Cancelling licence #3121E

Hi Sonja,

Dillon Consulting has requested us on behalf of the City of Winnipeg to cancel Licence # 3121E (Southwest Transit
Corridor - Stage 2). We want to make sure that you don’t have any concerns related to this project before we proceed
with the cancellation process.

Thank you

Desalegn Edossa, D.Eng., P.Eng.

Environmental Engineer || Land Use, Waste Management & Energy
Environmental Approvals Branch

Department of Environment and Climate

T: (204) 945-7021 / Email: Desalegn.Edossa@gov.mb.ca

This message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may contain privileged, confidential or private
information which is not to be disclosed. If you are not the addressee or an authorized representative thereof, please
contact the undersigned and then destroy this message.
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Ce message est destiné uniguement aux personnes indiquées dans I'entéte et peut contenir une information privilégiée,
confidentielle ou privée et ne pouvant étre divulguée. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire de ce message ou une personne autorisée a
le recevoir, veuillez communiquer avec le soussigné et ensuite détruire ce message.



